STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF STATE BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

Roy COOPER CHARLES PERUSSE
GOVERNOR STATE BUDGET DIRECTOR

February 28, 2020

TO: Senator Joyce Krawiec
Chair, Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Capital Improvements

Representative Dean Arp
Chair, Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Capital Improvements

FROM: Thomas Cheek, Assistant State Budget Officer 7/ /Zsmz4 W
SUBJECT: Reallocation of North Carolina State Parks Connect NC Bond Funds

The Connect NC Bond Act (S.L. 2015-280) as amended by the Appropriations Act of 2018 (S.L.
2018-5) allows the Department of Natural and Cultural Resources to reallocate unused bond
proceeds from completed North Carolina State Parks projects to active State Parks projects
experiencing or anticipating cost overruns.

The Office of State Budget and Management is approving the reallocation of Connect NC Bond
funds from three completed State Parks projects to two active State Parks projects. The attached
document details the amount of each reallocation by project.

If you have any questions or concerns, you may contact me at (984) 236-0645 or email
Thomas.Cheek@osbm.nc.gov .

Attachment: North Carolina State Parks Connect NC Bond Fund Reallocation — February 2020

cc: Charlie Perusse
Kristin Walker
Mark Bondo
Abigail Gac
Joshua Davis
Greg Piner
Lewis Andrews

Mailing address: Www.0sbm.state.nc.us Office location:
20320 Mail Service Center 984-236-0600 ** FAX: 984-236-0630 430 N. Salisbury Street, 4" Floor
Raleigh, NC 27699-0320 An EEO/AA Employer Raleigh, NC 27603
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